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Claire Hoque <claire.hoque@ccsemc.com> Thu, Mar 26, 2009 at 5:51 PM
To: Tina Chu <tina.chu@ccsemc.com>
Cc: Thu Chan <thu.chan@ccsemc.com>, "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>

Hi Tina,
Pls answer the following TCB questions.
Thanks,

Claire Hoque

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538, USA

Tel: (510) 771-1123

Fax: (510) 661-0888

From: Timothy M. Dwyer

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Thu Chan

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer; Claire Hoque

Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CIJ6UPA3722WL, Assessment NO.:
AN09T8988, Notice#l

Hello Thu, Claire,
Review of this application is complete. Please reply to the following issues.

QL1: Please confirm that the host documented in this application does not include other transmitters requiring SAR
and that should other transmitters requiring SAR evaluation be introduced into this host platform, that the grantee will
perform appropriate evaluation and/or certification according to relevant FCC RF exposure procedures.

Q2: Please provide a confirming statement that the final host will be labeled per FCC DoC or Certification labeling
requirements for personal computer devices.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and
should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer




Tina Chu <tina.chu@ccsemc.com> Thu, Mar 26, 2009 at 6:19 PM
To: Claire Hoque <claire.hogue@ccsemc.com>
Cc: Thu Chan <thu.chan@ccsemc.com>, "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>

Hi all
Please the response from client as below.

Tina

From: Leone, Peter [mailto:Peter.Leone@tais.toshiba.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 3:07 PM

To: Tina Chu

Subject: RE: URGENT: Buffalo 09U12447 TCB questions: Toshiba

Corporation, FCC ID: CI6UPA3722WL, Assessment NO.: AN09T8988, Notice#1
Importance: High

Tina,
My response to the TCB questions are as follows:

Q1. The only transmitters expected to be used in this host are the ones
that have been evaluated with this filing

Q2. This UMPC device will be labeled with the FCC logo and the FCC ID
applicable to this filing.

If any other information is required, please let me know.

Thanks
Peter

Should you have any further concerns, please let me know.
Thanks.

Regards,

Tina Chu

Account Executive

Compliance Certification Services

47173 Benicia Street, Fremont, CA 94538
Direct: 510-771-1108

Main: 510-771-1000

Fax: 510-661-0888
tina.chu@ccsemc.com
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